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Assistant Director, FBI
Department of Justice

Room 1742, Constitction Avenue
Between 9th and 1Cth, N, W.
Washington, D, C,

Dear Sir:

It is requested that the Central Imtelligence
one couy each of the following reports regarding N

ished,
'lamn

for re‘be.. tion

Lo 1. Holland — Report an N. V. Philips Oloeilampenfabrieken, dated
18 May 1942, by C. R. Coleman (No. 2656).

2. Axis Badio Industry (Holland), dated L March 1942, by
Robert-#ohlforth (N.¥. Office lemo.).

3. N. V. Philips Gloeilampenfabtieken, dated 29 January 19L2.
(N.Y. Office Memo.).

Ay
‘

The above reports are listed an page 2 of the Beport on Camtinental Manufacturing
Ccmpanies Affiljated with the Imtermational General Electric Company, Westinghouse
Flectric and Manufecturing Company, and N. V. Philips Gloeilampenfabrieken, dated
18 September 19L3.

Tt is understood that the War Division, Economic Werfare Section, Department of
Justice, was the source of the above material.
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’ In transmitting material in response to this request please usz the following
address:

CENTRAL INTELLICENCE AGENCY
Attn: Reference Cemter Idibrary
2);30 "E® Street, N. W.
Washington 25, D. C.

making reference to CD No. C5~52.1-4€,

Your cocperation in enabling th:j.s Agency to fulfill the f_abcrve request will be _
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&5 : i ‘ JAMES M. ANDREWS S
Assistert Director

Livis ‘.Office of Collection and Dissemination
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ery truly yours,




